

## DR SERHIY KVIT

Serhiy Kvit (1965) is the President - Rector of the National University of “Kyiv-Mohyla Academy”.

He is also the president of Media Reform Centre, the head of the Consortium of University Autonomy. He was the founder of Kyiv-Mohyla School of Journalism (2001) and a Dean of the Faculty of Social Sciences and Social Technologies (2002-2007). Serhiy Kvit is a PhD from Free Ukrainian University, Germany (2001) and Doctor in Philology, Ukraine (2002). His research focuses on Mass Communications, University Management, and Philosophical Hermeneutics.

Serhiy Kvit was a Fulbright Scholar (2006) at Ohio University, Kennan Institute Scholar (2009) at Woodrow Wilson Centre, and DAAD Scholar at the University of Cologne (2010).

Publications: <http://www.ukma.kiev.ua/ua/general/president/kvit/public/>

**Dr. SERHIY KVIT**

[kwit@ukma.kiev.ua](mailto:kwit@ukma.kiev.ua)

(+38) (044) 463 58 63

### EDUCATION:

<b>2011</b>	<b>“Adizes Problem Solving”, course for executives,</b> Kyiv-Mohyla Business School
<b>2005</b>	<b>“HR Management”, course for executives,</b> Kyiv-Mohyla Business School
<b>2004</b>	<b>“Strategy under the Turbulence Conditions”, course for executives,</b> Kyiv-Mohyla Business School
<b>2002</b>	<b>Doctor in Philology</b> Taras Shevchenko National University, Ukraine
<b>2001</b>	<b>PhD</b> Free Ukrainian University, Germany (Munich)
<b>1991</b>	<b>Specialist in Journalism,</b> Taras Shevchenko National University, Ukraine

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

<b>2007 – Present</b>	<b>National University of “Kyiv-Mohyla Academy”,</b> President
<b>2001-2007</b>	<b>National University of “Kyiv-Mohyla Academy”,</b> Dean of the Faculty of Social Sciences and Social Technologies, Professor
<b>2001-2005</b>	<b>Kyiv-Mohyla School of Journalism,</b> Director
<b>1996-2001</b>	<b>Institute of Journalism, Taras Shevchenko National</b> <b>University,</b> Associate Professor ( <i>Docent</i> )
<b>1993-2003</b>	<b><i>Ukrainian Issues Journal,</i></b> Editor in Chief
<b>1991-1992</b>	<b><i>Word and Time Journal,</i></b> Editor

Serhiy Kvit was a Fulbright Scholar in 2006 at Ohio University, Kennan Institute Scholar in 2009 at Woodrow Wilson Centre, and DAAD Scholar in 2010 at the Institute for Broadcasting Economics at the University of Cologne.

**MEMBERSHIPS IN PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS:**

<b>2006-present</b>	<b>National Committee on Freedom of Speech of the President</b> <b>of Ukraine, Member</b>
<b>2005-present</b>	<b>Consortium of University Autonomy, Head</b>
<b>2002 – present</b>	<b>Centre for Media Reforms, President</b>
<b>2000-2001</b>	<b>State Committee for Information Policy, Head of the Press</b> <b>Department</b>

**CURRENT RESEARCH**

Mass Communications

**RESEARCH INTERESTS**

Hermeneutics, Educational Management

## **PUBLICATIONS**

**(Among the latest)**

### **BOOKS:**

- Kvit, Serhiy (2011). *Hermeneutics of Style*. – Kyiv, PH “Kyiv-Mohyla Academy”. – 125 p.
- Kvit, Serhiy (2008). *Mass Communications*. – Kyiv, PH “Kyiv-Mohyla Academy”. – 208 p.
- Kvit, Serhiy (2000). *Dmytro Dontsov: Ideological Portrait*. – National Taras Shevchenko University, Kyiv. – 260 p.
- Kvit, Serhiy (2000). *Aesthetic Doctrine of Mykhailo Rudnytsky*. – (Magazine publication). – Way of liberation (Визвольний шлях). – Vol. 2-6, 9-10. – 125 p.

### **ARTICLES (IN BOOKS AND JOURNALS):**

**Altogether 100 articles in books and journals**

- Kvit, Serhiy (2010) *Mass Communications of an Independent Ukraine in the Context of Normative Theories and as an Evidence of Modernization Theory*. – Working Papers of the Institute for Broadcasting Economics at the University of Cologne, # 273:  
<http://kvit.ukma.kiev.ua/2011/04/mass-communications-of-an-independent-ukraine-in-the-context-of-normative-theories-and-as-an-evidence-of-modernization-theory/>
- Kvit, Serhiy (2010) *Prospects for Higher Education in Ukraine's 2010 Post-Orange Revolution Realities* (Speech at the University of Western Ontario and University of Toronto):  
<http://kvit.ukma.kiev.ua/2011/04/prospects-for-higher-education-in-ukraine%E2%80%99s-2010-post-orange-revolution-realities/>
- Kvit, Serhiy (2009) *Networked Communities: Strategies for Digital Collaboration* // International Journal of Business Data Communications and Networking (USA), 5(4), 70-73, October-December:  
<http://kvit.ukma.kiev.ua/2011/04/networked-communities-strategies-for-digital-collaboration/>
- Kvit, Serhiy (2009) *The Challenges of Post-Secondary Education in Ukraine after Independence* (Speech at the University of Manitoba): <http://kvit.ukma.kiev.ua/2011/04/the-challenges-of-post-secondary-education-in-ukraine-after-independence/>
- Kvit, Serhiy (2008) *The University as a Means of Building Common Understanding in the Global Age* // The Opening Seminar of the Ukrainian Studies Program // University of Helsinki, Aleksanteri Institute.
- Kvit, Serhiy (2008) *Hermeneutical Reasons for Conversation* // Word and Time (Ukraine). – № 6, P. 10-15.
- Kvit, Serhiy (2008) *The Principal Achievement of our University is corporative culture* // Higher School (Ukraine). – # 4, 2008. – P. 3-11.
- Kvit, Serhiy (2008) *Saint Augustine's Hermeneutical Universalism* // Logos: Journal of Eastern Christian Studies (Canada). – Vol. 49 (2008), Nos. 3-4. – P. 279-285.
- Kvit, Serhiy (2008) *Algorithm of University Development* // University Autonomy (Ukraine). – Kyiv, P. 12-30.

## HONOURS AND AWARDS

<b>2007</b>	<b>St. Petro Mohyla Medal</b>
<b>2005</b>	<b>Kyiv Meyer's diploma on the achievements in research and pedagogical activities</b>
<b>2004</b>	<b>Ukrainian Free University Foundation's Prize (Munich)</b>
<b>2001</b>	<b>Kyiv Meyer's diploma on the activities at the State Committee for Information Policy</b>
<b>1996</b>	<b><i>Blahovist</i> Prize (awarded to journalists and writers )</b>
<b>1994</b>	<b>Prize of the <i>Svito-vid</i> journal</b>

## HOBBIES

Sports, reading